Trwet March 9, 1983

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
EEMILaL Tt ninim oy
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECCORD
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE

VOTE ON ALAB-714 AND 716¢ ¥:30 P.M.,
FRIDAY, MARCE 4, 1983, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (CLOSED--
Ex. 10)

PALLADINO GIL INSKY AHEARNE ROBERTS ASSELSTINE

Order granting the request for stay pending receipt ard resolution of an
Appeal from ALAB-714

Approved Approved Approved ‘ Approved Appraved
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IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

UNITED STATES REFER TO: M830315Aa

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

March 18, 1983

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEHMORANDUM FOR:

o]

Ben B. Hayes,
Office of I

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretany'
\
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DISCUSHION/POSSIBLE VOTE
ON CONTESTED ISSUES IN PALOJVERDE FULL POWER
PROCEEDING, 10:00 A.M., TUESDAY, MARCE 15 1983,

COMMISSIONERS ' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(CLOSED=--EX. 10) :

PALLADINO GILINSKY AHEARWE ROBERTS ASSELSTINE

No action on Licensing Board decision

Approved Not present Approved Approved Approved




